

# Allen Pearson

Maplewood, MN  
[allenp651@aol.com](mailto:allenp651@aol.com)  
651-808-3258

Promoting improvement of workplace safety, environmental practices, area processes and waste reduction for over 16 years. OSHA Certified to ensure proper use and disposal of chemicals. Skilled with the ability to make minor repairs from office equipment to bathroom equipment. Efficient in making a difference in the workplace.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **Bus Driver**

First Transit - Minneapolis, MN  
June 2017 to September 2018

Bus driver taking customers to and from on a designated route

### **Bus Driver**

Metro Transit - Minneapolis, MN  
November 2017 to May 2018

Driving customers to and from a designated area with a designated route

### **Building and Grounds Maintenance**

Facilities Management, University - Minneapolis, MN  
September 1998 to October 2015

Perform daily custodial maintenance duties as required including sweeping, dusting, scrubbing, mopping, and trash removal.

Provide Security services including building locking and alarming.

Maintained kitchen and storage facilities in sanitary condition.

Assist with grounds keeping, personnel moves, and specialized floor care such as waxing, burnishing, carpet care.

## Education

---

### **General Education**

Illinois Central College - Peoria, IL  
August 1995 to December 1997

## Skills

---

Facilities Management

## Certifications/Licenses

---

### **OSHA Certification**

### **CDL Class B**

November 2017 to May 2022

Driving people to and from the destination by dedicated route as a bus driver